Questions and Responses Series 4

Residential Child Care

SSA/RCC-13-001-S

72. Question: The requirements of Section 3.4 do not align with the requirements of Section 4.2. It is confusing and causing the efforts to be duplicated in trying to complete this tasking. In order to address the requirements, it has become necessary to constantly compare the requirements of Section 3.4 to that of Section 4.2 to ensure that all of the requirements are being met. What is the purpose of this?

Response: See Amendment #6.
73. Question: In reading through the RFP it mentions that the Problem Escalation Procedure needs to be submitted 10 prior to the beginning of the contract and within 10 day after the start of each contract year. In attachment P section 3.4 number 24 it lists Problem Escalation Procedure. I am checking to ensure that I do not need to include any language regarding Problem Escalation Procedure when I submit my original RFP on November 2nd (other than language indicating we have one and will submit it in a timely fashion)?

Response: Correct, Only Offerors who are awarded a contract will provide their Problem Escalation Procedure no less than ten (10) business days prior to the beginning of the Contract, and within 10 business days after the start of each contract year, and within ten (10) business days after any change in circumstance which changes the Procedure. 
74. Question: On page 76 D Proposed Service it states the Work Plan shall be prepared in the same sequence as, and also contain Compliance with RFP Sections, 3.4 through 3.7 as follows:

· Section 3.4 – General Requirements for all RCC Contractors:

Number 6 (Proposal Job Descriptions) in this section (Page 77) is no longer listed on Attachment P. How should we handle listing this information on the Work Plan?

Response: Job Descriptions is still listed under organizational structure. However, Attachment P was revised to list all of the headings in sections 3.4 to 3.7 to follow the exact order of the RFP. You still have to respond to all these sections and subsections listed under each of the headings in RFP Section 4.2 Proposed Services. You shall respond in the order of Attachment P “Checklist for Proposal Submission”.

75. Question: In question and response 63 from the Question and Responses Series 3. I do not interpret this to mean that submission of the rate letter means that we do not have to get the signature of our Licensing and Monitoring person. Thus I contacted Mr. Howard Rollins and scheduled an appointment for signature. He just left me a message that his supervisor Delores Hamm indicates that his signature is not necessary. Please clarify.

Response: If offerors are submitting a proposal for a new program category then they would need to submit a new budget packet. Offerors would not be going to OLM directly to have the LOI's in SCYFIS approved. The IRC, once they receive the budget packet would send the LOI confirmation to OLM and OLM would sign and send back to the IRC. Offerors submitting proposals for the same or existing program category would only need to submit the FY 13 Rate letter. 

76. Question:  "Can email suffice as a “written solicitation”?

Response:  Reaching out by e-mail is permissible for seeking out MBE’s.

77. Question: Is it permissible to xerox the RFP copies double-sided?

Response: Yes.
78. Question: In preparing the section on the Economic Benefit to the State of Maryland, found on page 83 of the RFP it states:
F. Economic Benefit to the State of Maryland

DO NOT INCLUDE ANY DETAIL OF THE FINANCIAL PROPOSAL WITH THIS TECHNICAL INFORMATION. DO NOT INCLUDE ACTUAL DOLLAR AMOUNTS; USE PERCENTAGES.
Note: In providing the information required in this section, the Offeror should state its level of commitment per $100,000 of Contract value. In other words, for each $100,000 of Contract value, state how many Maryland jobs will be created, what Maryland tax revenue will be generated, how much will be paid to Maryland subcontractors, etc.
1. How do you define “state your level of commitment per $100,000 of Contract value?

2. If we are not to include actual dollar amounts, how do we figure the percentages for:

· How much will be paid to Maryland subcontractors?

· The contract dollars to be recycled into Maryland’s economy in support of the contract, through the use of Maryland subcontractors, suppliers and joint ventures?

· Subcontract dollars committed to Maryland small businesses and MBE’s?

· Provide a forecast of the total tax revenue resulting from the contract. 

Response: Additional information and examples of the specific benefit and examples of tax revenues may be found on page 83 of the RFP.  For illustration purposes, if the Offeror intends to hire one individual, then that person's salary would be stated as a percentage of the $100, 00, along with any of the tax revenues that may be generated as a result of this individuals employment.  It is recommended that Offerors consult their Accountants for assistance with preparing this portion of their Proposal.
79. Question: The numbering of pages in consecutive order starts with the Table of Contents, and not with the checklist or transmittal form. Is this correct?

Response: The numbering should start after the Table of Contents and include the body of your proposal.

80. Question: I see that on the checklist there is a space for our initials. Do we have to initial each item, i.e., Section 3.4, or just the section?

Response: Offerors should initial each heading section once all items are completed.
81. Question: Since some sections require several documents, should these be separated? For example, I used colored paper to separate the letter for children's rights from the residential handbooks. Is this okay?

Response: All documents should be included; however, it is up to the Offeror to decide how documents will be organized.  

82. Question: Section 4.1 of the RFP instructs offerors to complete and submit Attachment R- Program Service Form, but does not state where in the proposal the form should be placed. Neither does this form appear on Attachment P- Checklist for Proposal Submission. In the previous (2009) RCC RFP most of the information contained on Attachment R was contained within the Transmittal Letter, so it would seem that the appropriate place for this form would be just after Attachment Q- Transmittal Form. Is this where you wish Attachment R to be placed?

Response: Please see revised Attachment P, Amendment #6 issued 10/31/12. 

83. Question: If we were awarded and received a contract from the last RFP, do we have to complete another RFP to continue the contract?

Response: Yes, the previous RFP expires March 31, 2013.  Therefore, any Provider, including current RCC Contractors, interested in providing services to the Department will need to submit a new Proposal for solicitation SSA/RCC/13-001-S to be considered for award of a new contract, which will begin April 1, 2013.
84. Question: RFP Section 4.2 Volume 1- Technical 

   
3.4.1 Specific Requirements for each RCC Program Category (page 79):

The section reiterates describing in detail how the Offeror intends to fulfill each of the Specific Requirements for each RCC Program it proposes to serve. Offerors shall include in the Proposal a copy of the LOI etc. 

Should I reiterate these specific requirements and include a copy of the LOI, in addition to elaborating in detail the use of provision of community based care, use of minimum LOI stand and Availability and access to counseling services and therapeutic modalities?
Response:  There is no need to reiterate what has already been stated.  The purpose of the Specific Requirements is to differentiate between the programs; and therefore, more detailed specific information is required.

85. Question: Attachment P-Checklist for Proposal Submission (Revised 10/22/2012)

Section 3.4.1 Performance Measures states:

      For Existing DHR RCC Contractors Performance Report. 

RFP Section 4.2 Volume 1- Technical 
3.4.1 Specific Requirements for each RCC Program Category (page 81) states that the DHR Performance Report is to be included in this section.
Which section (i.e. 1. Proposed Services; 25. Performance Measures) exactly would 3.4.1 be referring to? Please provide assistance with the placement of the “Performance Report” including which Section Heading and where in the sequence should the report be included. 
Response:  The Performance Report is an attachment that must be included with the Proposal.
86. Question: In Amendment #4 dated 10/22/12, there was a revision to RFP Section 3.5 Reports:

A. Contractors shall submit the following reports to the LDSS Case Worker in the time period requested:

2. Results of CANS Assessment Due thirty (30) business days after placement and every ninety (90) business days thereafter; (this was omitted from the section)

In Section 3.4 General Requirements for All RCC Contractors:

P. CANS Assessment Tool

1. Contractors shall administer the CANS assessment for every youth in their care. The CANS assessment shall be completed for each newly admitted youth within the first (30) calendar days of admission, every 3 months after initial and upon discharge. 

Please clarify if the results of CANS assessment requested time period should be only omitted from only section 3.5 Reports?
Response: Yes, the CANS Assessment should be completed and in the requested frames; however, it should not be sent to the LDSS Case worker. The Case Worker will have access to the Assessment in SCYFIS.

87. Question: Please confirm whether or not we must submit a current fire safety inspection and health inspection report as part of the above-referenced RFP.

These items were somehow placed among the documents being compiled for our RFP, but I cannot find any reference to them in the specifications.

Response: No, These documents are a part of the requirements for licensing. They do not need to be submitted.

